

May 2, 2024

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to CFR§ 2.1043, Nordic ID Oyj hereby requests a class II Permissive change for Nordic ID RFID module NUR3-1W with FCC ID: SCCNUR31W.

Nordic ID has been forced to change power amplifier of the module due to end of life notice for existing component.

Only affected area is power amplifier section of the module.

Nordic ID has not modified FCC certified module NUR3-1W in any other way.

Sincerely,



Rauno Nikkilä
Certification Specialist
Nordic ID Oy
rauno.nikkila@nordicid.com